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Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 
provided by the recipient, 

not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Seeds4Success Vashon
Address:
9730 SW Bank Road, Suite 107C 
Vashon, WA 98070

Contact:
(206) 370-0709 
https://www.s4svashon.org

Organization’s General Goals:
Our aim is to ensure that children to adults with disabilities are provided an 
opportunity to learn the skills necessary to become independent, productive, 
employed and involved community members.

Date of Award:	 Level:
2018 Q2	 $2,501 to $5,000

Specific Use for This Award:
This award was used for administrative and program expenses. For more 
information, please read the attached report from Seeds4Success Vashon.
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From: Cyrus Morosoff [mailto:cyrus@s4svashon.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:24 AM 
To: Marilyn Sheldon 
Subject: Report! Code: Q2 2018 14.2 
  

Hello, 

  

My name is Cyrus Morosoff. I took over as Program Coordinator here at Seeds4Success about a 
year ago, and our Office Manager, who had been responsible for our grants, left in October. So, 
naturally, I am just now being made aware that I was supposed to send you all a report! Much 
apologies for it being this late. 

  

Many of our clients do not like having their pictures taken or have not signed a ROI allowing us 
to share pics, so I don't have a lot to show there. You can see some pictures on our website at 
www.s4svashon.org. We have 8 clients who experience developmental intellectual disabilities 
who were all impacted positively by your grant, allowing us the time needed to find them jobs 
and support them in learning those jobs. 

  

Please let me know if there is any other info I can send to you, and thank you so much for your 
donation, 

  

Sincerely, 

Cyrus Morosoff 

Program Coordinator 

Seeds4Success - Vashon 

P.O. Box 2501 

Vashon, WA 98070 

(206)371-7693 | www.s4svashon.org 
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